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CLIENT FILE NO.: 4454.00 / 5597.10 

 

 September 24, 2019 

 

Mr. Mark Yeomans 

Director of Public Works, Operations Division 

City of Brandon 

900 Richmond Avenue East 

Brandon, MB  R7A 7M1 

 

Dear Mr. Yeomans: 

 

Re: Notice of Alteration – Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act 

Licence 91 HW –household hazardous waste collection depot. 

 

Thank you for your March 26, 2019 Request for Alteration to Dangerous Goods 

Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 91 HW located at the City of Brandon, Eastview 

Landfill.  The alteration consists of a request to construct a household hazardous waste building 

and depot and alter the traffic flow slightly at the entrance of the development.  

 

Upon review of your amendment request, I have concluded that the environmental effects 

of the proposed changes will be insignificant, and, therefore, you are hereby approved to carry 

out the proposed alteration to develop a hazardous waste transfer station at the landfill, subject to 

the following terms and conditions: 

 

1. The Licencee shall not receive at the depot any hazardous waste other than those 

identified in Schedule A to this letter; 

2. The Licencee shall notify the designated Environment Officer upon completion of 

construction of the new building and shall receive approval in writing for commissioning 

of the building from the Environment Officer prior to acceptance of any hazardous waste 

materials at the new building; 

3. Environment Act Licence 3149 remains in force; 

4. Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence 91 HW remains in force; and 

5. Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Order 1 HWO remains in force. 

 

Due to changes to the Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act in 2018, 

Licence 3149 will be revised to include conditions from Licence 91 HW and Order 1 HWO into 

a single licence to be issued to the Development under file 5597.10.  
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Please be advised that this approval is contingent on the acceptance of a revised Licence 

that will be issued in the near future.  If you have any questions on this matter, please contact 

Ms. Cory Graham at cory.graham@gov.mb.ca or (204) 250-7645.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng., P. Eng. 

Director 

The Dangerous Goods Handling and 

Transportation Act 

 

c: S. Kohler/P. Crocker,  Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 

 N. Rattanawangcharoen, Dillon Consulting 

 Public Registries 
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Schedule A to 

Licence No. 91 NoA Letter Approval of September 24, 2019 

 

 

Household Hazardous Waste 

Aerosols 

Automotive Antifreeze 

Batteries, Lead-Acid Automotive 

Batteries, Rechargeable 

Batteries, Other 

Compressed Gases 

Corrosives 

Flammable Liquids 

Flammable Solids 

Fluorescent Lighting Tubes and Compact Fluorescent Lights 

Organic Peroxides 

Oxidizing Substances 

Paint Products 

Pesticides 

Pharmaceutical Products 

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB) 

Toxic Materials 

Used Oil 

Used Oil Products and Materials 

 
 


